
Innovations Academy Board Meeting: March 8, 2016 @ 12:00 pm 

Meeting location(s) 
Innovations Academy 
10380 Spring Canyon Road 
San Diego, CA 92131 

100 Broadway 
San Francisco, CA 94111 
 
3225 North Harbor Dr. 
San Diego, CA 92101 
 
10333 Avenida Magnifica 
San Diego, CA 92131 

Public call in number 605-562-3140* 

Access code 151642 

*Members of the public need not state their names when entering the conference call.  Call-in number is provided as 
a convenience to the public. 
 
Board Attendance 
        
 
Others in Attendance 
       
 
Agenda 

Topic Minutes 
Ø Call to order / roll call  
Ø Approval of current agenda Vote:   

 
Ø Approval of prior month meeting minutes Vote:  

 
Ø Public comments (3 mins per person)  
Ø Reports  

o Teacher briefing (Tony) Discussion:   
o Financial update (Delano) 

ü Review and Approve Second 
Interim Financial Report for 
2015-16 

ü Review and Approve the contract 
for Hosaka, Rotherham & Co. 
for  the annual audit for fiscal year 
2015-16 

 

Item – Second Interim Financial Report 
Discussion: 
Vote: 
 
Item – Hosaka Contract 
Discussion: 
Vote: 

o Director update (Christine) 
ü Full time capacity/enrollment 
ü Part time capacity/enrollment 
ü LCAP implementation 
ü School relocation 

Item –  
Discussion: 

Ø Action items  
o No additional items (see above) Item 

Discussion:  
 



Topic Minutes 
 

Ø Discussion items  
o Resignation of Eric Ludwig from Board 

(Nate) 
o Identify new Board secretary (Nate) 
o IA Board recruitment (All) 
o Schedule for Board meetings (All) 
o Student privacy information (Stephen) 

Item 
 
 

o Assign new action/discussion items  
Ø Next board meeting  

o Confirm date of next meeting  
o Identify agenda items for next meeting  

 Meeting adjourned at  
 

The foregoing minutes were approved by the Board 
of Directors of Innovations Academy on _________. 

 
_________________________________________ 

       Secretary 



Please contact Innovations Academy Board @ Board@InnovationsAcademy.org if you require special assistance or 
a listening device to attend the Board Meeting.  Requests must be made 48 hours in advance. 
 

1. TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS. Members of the Board of Directors may participate in teleconference 
meetings so long as all of the following requirements in the Brown Act are complied with: 

• At a minimum, a quorum of the members of the Board of Directors shall participate in the 
teleconference meeting from locations within the boundaries of the State of California; 

• All votes taken during a teleconference meeting shall be by roll call;  

• If the Board of Directors elects to use teleconferencing, it shall post agendas at all teleconference  
locations with each teleconference location being identified in the notice and agenda of the  
meeting;  

• All locations where a member of the Board of Directors constituting the quorum participates in a  
meeting via teleconference must be fully accessible to members of the public and shall be listed on  
the agenda;  

• Members of the public must be able to hear what is said during the meeting and shall be provided  
with an opportunity to address the Board of Directors directly at each teleconference location;  
and  

• The agenda shall indicate that members of the public attending a meeting conducted via  
teleconference need not give their name when entering the conference call.  

• The Brown Act prohibits requiring members of the public, to provide their names as a condition of 
attendance at the meeting; however, those wishing to speak may be required to identify themselves.  

 

	



Innovations Academy Board Meeting: February 16, 2016 @ 6:00 pm 

Meeting location(s) 
Innovations Academy 
10380 Spring Canyon Road 
San Diego, CA 92131 

5519 McMillan Street 
Oakland, CA 94618 

Public call in number 605-562-3140* 

Access code 151642 

*Members of the public need not state their names when entering the conference call.  Call-in number is provided as 
a convenience to the public. 
 
Board Attendance 
Nathan 
Cooper 

Tony 
Spitzberg 

Stephen 
Rosen 

Danielle 
Strachman 

    

 
Others in Attendance 
Christine 
Kulgen 

Delano Jones Keith 
(teacher) 

    

 
Agenda 

Topic Minutes 
Ø Call to order / roll call Meeting called to order at 6:02 pm. 
Ø Approval of current agenda Vote:  Stephen moves to approve current agenda with 

changes as noted, Tony seconds. Motion passes 
unanimously. 
 

Ø Approval of prior month meeting minutes Vote: Stephen moves to approve prior months meeting 
minutes, Danielle seconds. Motion passes unanimously. 
 

Ø Public comments (3 mins per person) None. 
Ø Reports  

o Teacher briefing (Tony) Discussion:  Keith is a 7th grade teacher who provides a 
presentation on performance poetry unit his students 
recently completed.  Tony gives summary of students 8th 
grade trip fundraiser dance. 

o Financial update (Delano) 
ü Review ConApp Part 2 

Consolidated Application 
 

Item – ConApp Part 2 Consolidated Application 
Discussion: Delano provides summary of ConApp Part 2 
Consolidated Application.  This winter release is 
information and does not require Board approval. 
 
Item – Financial Summary 
Discussion: Delano provides summary of current 
financial reports and upcoming deadlines.  Income to 
budget is on track and exceeding projections. 
 

o Director update (Christine) 
ü Full time capacity/enrollment 
ü Part time capacity/enrollment 
ü Combined ADA (% and #) 

Item – IA Operations 
Discussion: Christine provides summary of current 
school operations.  Getting started on lottery process for 
next year.  Christine outlines first 7 of IA’s LCAP goals. 



Topic Minutes 
ü LCAP implementation 

Ø Action items  
o Approve 2015-16 IA Family Handbook 

 
Item 
Discussion: Approval of 2015-16 IA Family Handbook 
 
Vote:   Stephen moves to approve revision to IA Family 
Handbook, Tony seconds. Motion passes unanimously. 
 
 

Ø Discussion items  
o IA Real Estate Transaction Update 

(Christine) 
o IA STEAM Lab Update (Stephen) 
o Review Director Evaluation (Danielle) 
o IA Board recruitment (All) 

Item 
Discussion: IA Real Estate Transaction Update.  
Christine reports that District has committed to allowing 
IA to be at current site through 2018.  Working with 
SDUSD to obtain Prop Z funding for financing of new 
site. 
 
Item - IA STEAM Lab Update 
Discussion:  Stephen provides update on status of 
potential IA Steam lab.  Monarch is providing shell and 
district must operate STEAM lab.  IA will likely not 
have involvement in STEAM lab at current site if it 
pursues Prop Z money for different location. 
 
Item - Review Director Evaluation 
Discussion:  Danielle provides summary of director 
evaluation process.   Steven moves to approve 2014-15 
director evaluation and 2015-16 director goals, Nathan 
seconds.  Motion passes unanimously. 
 

o Assign new action/discussion items - Review Second Interim Financials 
- Discuss in having Board meetings once every 2 

months. 
Ø Next board meeting  

o Confirm date of next meeting March 8th at 6 pm. 
o Identify agenda items for next meeting  

 Meeting adjourned at 7:15 pm 
 

The foregoing minutes were approved by the Board 
of Directors of Innovations Academy on _________. 

 
_________________________________________ 

       Secretary 



Ch
ar

te
r S

ch
oo

l N
am

e:
Se

co
nd

 In
te

rim
 R

ep
or

t
CD

S#
 3

7-
68

33
8-

Ch
ar

te
r S

ch
oo

l
Co

nt
ac

t n
am

e:
FY

 2
01

5-
20

16
E-

m
ai

l a
dd

re
ss

:
Fo

r t
he

 P
er

io
d 

Ju
ly

 1
 2

01
5 

th
ro

ug
h 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

01
6

Te
le

ph
on

e 
nu

m
be

r:
  

( A
 +

 C
 )

( B
 +

 D
)

( E
 +

 H
 )

( F
 - 

E 
)

Ac
cr

ua
l B

as
is

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

O
bj

ec
t C

od
e

 U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
Bu

dg
et

 
Un

re
st

ric
te

d 
Ac

tu
al

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
1/

31
/1

6
 R

es
tr

ic
te

d 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

st
ric

te
d 

Ac
tu

al
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

1/
31

/1
6

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

To
ta

l A
ct

ua
ls 

th
ro

ug
h 

1/
31

/1
6

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
EF

B/
N

P 
(T

ot
al

 B
ud

ge
t p

lu
s 

Ac
tu

al
s r

ep
or

te
d 

w
ith

ou
t a

 b
ud

ge
t)

Ac
tu

al
s r

ep
or

te
d 

w
ith

ou
t a

 b
ud

ge
t

A.
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

1.
 L

oc
al

 C
on

tr
ol

 F
un

di
ng

 F
or

m
ul

a 
- L

CF
F 

   
   

   
LC

FF
 - 

St
at

e 
Ai

d 
- C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 (R

es
 0

00
0)

80
11

75
3,

99
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
38

7,
95

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
3,

99
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
38

7,
95

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
3,

99
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
Ac

co
un

t -
 E

PA
 - 

Cu
rr

en
t Y

ea
r  

  (
Re

s 1
40

0)
80

12
32

6,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
5,

11
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
32

6,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
5,

11
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
32

6,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

LC
FF

 - 
St

at
e 

Ai
d 

an
d 

EP
A 

- P
rio

r Y
ea

r  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 (R
es

 0
00

0 
an

d 
Re

s 1
40

0)
80

19
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

 L
ie

u 
O

f P
ro

pe
rt

y 
Ta

xe
s -

 C
ur

re
nt

 &
 P

rio
r Y

ea
r  

   
   

  (
Re

s 0
00

0)
80

96
1,

47
5,

19
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
2,

22
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

47
5,

19
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
2,

22
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

47
5,

19
6

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
 L

CF
F 

Tr
an

sf
er

s
80

91
, 8

09
7

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l -
 L

CF
F 

2,
55

5,
28

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

24
5,

29
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
55

5,
28

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

24
5,

29
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
55

5,
28

7
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2.

 S
ta

te
 R

ev
en

ue
s o

th
er

 th
an

 L
CF

F 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
du

ca
tio

n 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(R
es

 6
50

0)
87

92
17

5,
16

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

89
,0

61
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

5,
16

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

89
,0

61
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

5,
16

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

du
ca

tio
n 

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  (

Re
s 6

51
2)

85
90

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
an

da
te

 B
lo

ck
 G

ra
nt

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
(R

es
 0

00
0)

85
50

5,
05

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

69
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
05

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

69
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
05

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
ne

-T
im

e 
Fu

nd
s f

or
 O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 M

an
da

te
 C

la
im

s  
   

   
   

   
   

  (
Re

s 0
00

0)
85

50
17

4,
76

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
9,

53
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

4,
76

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
9,

53
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

4,
76

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Af
te

r S
ch

oo
l E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 (A

SE
S)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 (R

es
 6

01
0)

86
77

, 8
59

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Co

m
m

on
 C

or
e 

St
an

da
rd

s I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  (
Re

s 7
40

5)
85

90
26

,3
24

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
,0

59
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

,3
24

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
,0

59
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

,3
24

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ed
uc

at
or

 E
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  (
Re

s 6
26

4)
85

90
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ch

ar
te

r S
ch

oo
l F

ac
ili

ty
 G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

 (S
B 

74
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   (

Re
s 6

03
0)

85
90

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Lo
tt

er
y 

- U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 (R

es
 1

10
0)

85
60

48
,5

60
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,2
07

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
,5

60
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,2
07

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
,5

60
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Lo

tt
er

y 
- R

es
tr

ic
te

d 
- P

ro
p 

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 (R

es
 6

30
0)

85
60

14
,2

21
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

04
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
,2

21
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

04
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
,2

21
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pr

op
os

iti
on

 3
9 

- C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 C

le
an

 E
ne

rg
y 

Jo
bs

 A
ct

   
   

   
   

   
   

 (R
es

 6
23

0)
85

90
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

 S
ta

te
 R

ev
en

ue
s  

   
 (A

ll 
ot

he
r r

es
ou

rc
es

 n
ot

 re
po

rt
ed

 se
pa

ra
te

ly
)

83
00

-8
59

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l -

 S
ta

te
 R

ev
en

ue
s o

th
er

 th
an

 L
CF

F
22

8,
37

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
0,

43
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

5,
70

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
2,

16
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

4,
08

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
2,

60
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

4,
08

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3.
 F

ed
er

al
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

N
CL

B,
 T

itl
e 

I, 
Pa

rt
 A

, B
as

ic
 G

ra
nt

s L
ow

-In
co

m
e 

an
d 

N
eg

le
ct

ed
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 (R

es
 3

01
0)

82
90

35
,5

14
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

,2
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

35
,5

14
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

,2
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

35
,5

14
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

CL
B:

 T
itl

e 
II,

 P
ar

t A
, I

m
pr

ov
in

g 
Te

ac
he

r Q
ua

lit
y 

Pr
og

ra
m

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   (
Re

s 4
03

5)
82

90
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

CL
B:

 T
itl

e 
III

, L
im

ite
d 

En
gl

ish
 P

ro
fic

ie
nt

 S
tu

de
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  (
Re

s 4
20

3)
82

90
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

CL
B:

 T
itl

e 
III

, I
m

m
ig

ra
nt

 S
tu

de
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  (

Re
s 4

20
1)

82
90

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
CL

B:
 T

itl
e 

V,
 P

ar
t B

, P
ub

lic
 C

ha
rt

er
 S

ch
oo

ls 
Gr

an
t P

ro
gr

am
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  (
Re

s 4
61

0)
82

90
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
du

ca
tio

n,
 ID

EA
 B

as
ic

 L
oc

al
 A

ss
ist

an
ce

 E
nt

itl
em

en
t, 

Pa
rt

 B
, S

ec
 6

11
 (R

es
 3

31
0)

81
81

43
,3

58
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
43

,3
58

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

43
,3

58
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
du

ca
tio

n,
 ID

EA
 M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 A

llo
ca

tio
n 

Pl
an

, P
ar

t B
, S

ec
 6

11
   

   
   

 (R
es

 3
32

7)
81

82
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

Co
m

m
un

iti
es

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  (

Re
s 4

12
4)

82
90

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
at

io
na

l S
ch

oo
l L

un
ch

 P
ro

gr
am

  (
N

SL
P)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

(R
es

 5
31

0 
an

d 
ot

he
rs

)
82

20
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ch

ar
te

r S
ch

oo
l F

ac
ili

tie
s I

nc
en

tiv
e 

Gr
an

ts
 P

ro
gr

am
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 (R
es

 ra
ng

e 
58

00
-5

89
9)

82
90

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 (P

ub
lic

 L
aw

 8
1-

87
4)

 - 
Fe

de
ra

l S
ur

ve
y 

Ca
rd

s  
  (

Re
s 0

00
0)

81
10

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
 F

ed
er

al
 R

ev
en

ue
s  

  (
Al

l o
th

er
 re

so
ur

ce
s n

ot
 re

po
rt

ed
 se

pa
ra

te
ly

)
81

00
-8

29
9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l -
 F

ed
er

al
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

79
,5

72
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

,2
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
,5

72
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

,2
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
,5

72
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

 L
oc

al
 R

ev
en

ue
s

Al
l L

oc
al

 R
ev

en
ue

s  
   

  (
N

o 
Fe

de
ra

l, 
St

at
e 

or
 L

oc
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t f

un
ds

)
86

00
-8

79
9

19
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

58
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

58
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l -

 L
oc

al
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

19
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

58
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

58
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5.

 T
ot

al
 R

ev
en

ue
s  

   
( A

1 
+ 

A2
 +

 A
3 

+ 
A4

 )
2,

80
2,

66
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
42

0,
30

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

5,
28

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
6,

36
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

09
7,

94
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
55

6,
67

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

09
7,

94
1

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

B.
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s a

nd
 O

th
er

 O
ut

go
1.

 C
er

tif
ic

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
Te

ac
he

rs
   

    
(T

ea
ch

er
s,

 S
p.

 E
d.

 R
es

ou
rc

e 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
ts

, S
ub

st
itu

te
s)

11
00

88
9,

69
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
48

1,
84

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
8,

81
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
96

,2
06

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
03

8,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
57

8,
04

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
03

8,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pu

pi
l S

up
po

rt
   

   
 (L

ib
ra

ria
ns

, C
ou

ns
el

or
s,

 N
ur

se
s)

12
00

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
pe

rv
iso

rs
 a

nd
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

to
rs

   
   

   
   

(P
rin

ci
pa

ls,
 V

P'
s,

 D
ire

ct
or

s,
 D

ea
ns

)
13

00
11

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

67
,0

83
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

67
,0

83
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
   

   
 (S

pe
ci

al
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

or
 o

th
er

 P
ro

gr
am

 S
pe

ci
al

ist
s,

 N
on

-In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l s
ta

ff 
O

N
LY

)
19

00
44

,2
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
,2

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

,2
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
,2

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

,2
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l -
 C

er
tif

ic
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s

1,
00

4,
69

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

8,
92

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
3,

03
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

4,
45

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
19

7,
72

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
66

3,
37

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
19

7,
72

5
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2.

 C
la

ss
ifi

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l  
  (

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l A
id

es
, N

on
ce

rt
ifi

ca
te

d 
ch

ar
te

r s
ch

oo
l t

ea
ch

er
s)

21
00

14
5,

48
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
57

,8
69

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
2,

83
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
56

,2
66

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
8,

31
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

4,
13

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
8,

31
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Su

pp
or

t  
   

(L
ib

ra
ry

/H
ea

lth
/C

ou
ns

el
in

g 
Ai

de
s;

 F
oo

d 
Se

rv
ic

es
; C

us
to

di
al

 &
 M

ai
nt

.; 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n)

22
00

61
,8

60
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

,5
24

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

43
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

,8
24

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
5,

36
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
85

,3
48

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
5,

36
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Su

pe
rv

iso
rs

 a
nd

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
to

rs
   

   
   

   
 (B

us
in

es
s M

gr
s,

 D
ire

ct
or

s,
 G

ov
er

ni
ng

 B
oa

rd
 st

ip
en

ds
)

23
00

65
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

,2
08

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

65
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

,2
08

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

65
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Cl

er
ic

al
 a

nd
 O

ffi
ce

   
  (

Cl
er

ks
, S

ec
re

ta
rie

s,
 A

dm
in

. A
ss

ist
an

ts
, A

cc
ou

nt
an

ts
, C

om
pu

te
r T

ec
hs

)
24

00
17

,3
55

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
,2

84
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

8,
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
,8

66
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

6,
15

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
,1

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

6,
15

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
   

   (
N

oo
n-

du
ty

, S
tu

de
nt

 w
or

ke
rs

)
29

00
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l -

 C
la

ss
ifi

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s

28
9,

69
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

2,
88

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
5,

13
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

2,
95

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

57
4,

83
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

5,
84

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

57
4,

83
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Sa
n 

Di
eg

o 
U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
ist

ric
t

Fi
na

nc
ia

l A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t

Ch
ar

te
r S

ch
oo

ls 
Ac

co
un

tin
g 

O
ffi

ce
Ke

vi
n 

M
al

lo
y 

 k
m

al
lo

y@
sa

nd
i.n

et
An

na
 D

ay
   

   
  a

da
y1

@
sa

nd
in

et

De
sc

rip
tio

n

In
no

va
tio

ns
 A

ca
de

m
y

01
18

08
3

De
la

no
 Jo

ne
s

dj
on

es
@

cs
m

ci
.c

om
(6

19
) 4

17
-5

24
7



Ch
ar

te
r S

ch
oo

l N
am

e:
Se

co
nd

 In
te

rim
 R

ep
or

t
CD

S#
 3

7-
68

33
8-

Ch
ar

te
r S

ch
oo

l
Co

nt
ac

t n
am

e:
FY

 2
01

5-
20

16
E-

m
ai

l a
dd

re
ss

:
Fo

r t
he

 P
er

io
d 

Ju
ly

 1
 2

01
5 

th
ro

ug
h 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

01
6

Te
le

ph
on

e 
nu

m
be

r:
  

( A
 +

 C
 )

( B
 +

 D
)

( E
 +

 H
 )

( F
 - 

E 
)

Ac
cr

ua
l B

as
is

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

O
bj

ec
t C

od
e

 U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
Bu

dg
et

 
Un

re
st

ric
te

d 
Ac

tu
al

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
1/

31
/1

6
 R

es
tr

ic
te

d 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

st
ric

te
d 

Ac
tu

al
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

1/
31

/1
6

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

To
ta

l A
ct

ua
ls 

th
ro

ug
h 

1/
31

/1
6

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
EF

B/
N

P 
(T

ot
al

 B
ud

ge
t p

lu
s 

Ac
tu

al
s r

ep
or

te
d 

w
ith

ou
t a

 b
ud

ge
t)

Ac
tu

al
s r

ep
or

te
d 

w
ith

ou
t a

 b
ud

ge
t

Sa
n 

Di
eg

o 
U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
ist

ric
t

Fi
na

nc
ia

l A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t

Ch
ar

te
r S

ch
oo

ls 
Ac

co
un

tin
g 

O
ffi

ce
Ke

vi
n 

M
al

lo
y 

 k
m

al
lo

y@
sa

nd
i.n

et
An

na
 D

ay
   

   
  a

da
y1

@
sa

nd
in

et

De
sc

rip
tio

n

In
no

va
tio

ns
 A

ca
de

m
y

01
18

08
3

De
la

no
 Jo

ne
s

dj
on

es
@

cs
m

ci
.c

om
(6

19
) 4

17
-5

24
7

3.
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

 
ST

RS
 

31
01

-3
10

2
10

7,
80

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
,9

48
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

,1
67

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
,6

35
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

6,
97

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

74
,5

83
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

6,
97

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

PE
RS

 
32

01
-3

20
2

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

So
ci

al
 S

ec
ur

ity
 - 

O
AS

DI
/M

ed
ic

ar
e

33
01

-3
30

2
36

,7
37

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
,0

33
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

,7
32

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
04

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
56

,4
69

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

31
,0

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
56

,4
69

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
ed

ic
al

, D
en

ta
l, 

Vi
sio

n
34

01
-3

40
2

14
4,

67
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0,
55

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
,5

28
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,4
70

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
8,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

2,
02

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
8,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
35

01
-3

50
2

23
,9

01
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

,6
42

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
85

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

58
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
,7

57
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

,2
23

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
,7

57
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
W

or
ke

rs
' C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

36
01

-3
60

2
32

,3
61

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
,2

98
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,9
55

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

44
,3

16
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

,2
98

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

44
,3

16
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

PE
B,

 A
llo

ca
te

d
37

01
-3

70
2

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
PE

B,
 A

ct
iv

e 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

37
51

-3
75

2
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

   
  (

TS
A'

s,
 G

ol
de

n 
Ha

nd
sh

ak
es

, D
ef

er
re

d 
Co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n,

 L
ife

 In
su

ra
nc

e)
39

01
-3

90
2

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l -
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

34
5,

47
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

6,
47

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
1,

23
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

,7
28

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

44
6,

71
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

7,
20

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

44
6,

71
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

 B
oo

ks
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 T
ex

tb
oo

ks
 a

nd
 C

or
e 

Cu
rr

ic
ul

a 
M

at
er

ia
ls 

41
00

-4
19

9
9,

85
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
95

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9,

85
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
95

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9,

85
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Bo

ok
s a

nd
 O

th
er

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

42
00

-4
29

9
5,

05
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
87

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

05
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
87

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

87
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(8
28

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
at

er
ia

ls 
an

d 
Su

pp
lie

s  
 (B

el
ow

 in
ve

nt
ro

y 
th

re
sh

ol
d:

 C
on

su
m

ab
le

 su
pp

lie
s o

f a
ny

 ty
pe

)
43

00
-4

39
9

34
,5

72
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

,4
96

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,8

27
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

73
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

45
,3

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

,2
34

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

45
,3

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

on
-c

ap
ita

liz
ed

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t  

   (
Ab

ov
e 

in
ve

nt
or

y 
th

re
sh

ol
d 

bu
t b

el
ow

 c
ap

ita
liz

at
io

n 
th

re
sh

ol
d)

44
00

-4
49

9
45

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
,8

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
66

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

45
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
23

,5
03

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

45
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Fo

od
   

   
   

   
(O

nl
y 

fo
r f

oo
d-

se
rv

ic
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

is 
nu

tr
iti

on
)

47
00

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l -
 B

oo
ks

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
94

,4
73

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
,1

70
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,8
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
40

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

5,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

56
,5

71
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

6,
12

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

28
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5.

 S
er

vi
ce

s a
nd

 O
th

er
 O

pe
ra

tio
na

l
Su

ba
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 
51

00
-5

19
9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
av

el
 a

nd
 C

on
fe

re
nc

es
52

00
-5

29
9

56
,8

69
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
59

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
59

,4
65

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
59

,4
65

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Du
es

 a
nd

 M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

53
00

-5
39

9
18

,0
90

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
03

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

,0
90

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
03

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

,0
90

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
   

(N
on

-e
m

pl
oy

ee
)

54
00

-5
49

9
22

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
,0

03
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
,0

03
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 H

ou
se

ke
ep

in
g 

55
00

-5
59

9
36

,8
92

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
38

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
36

,8
92

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
38

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
36

,8
92

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
nt

al
s, 

Le
as

es
, R

ep
ai

rs
, a

nd
 N

on
-c

ap
ita

liz
ed

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

   (
Si

te
s,

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t)

56
00

-5
69

9
15

9,
62

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0,

84
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

9,
62

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0,

84
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

9,
62

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 o
f D

ire
ct

 C
os

ts
   

    
 (M

U
ST

 N
ET

 T
O

 Z
ER

O
)

57
00

-5
79

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s, 
Co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s a
nd

  O
th

er
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

   
(A

ud
it,

 L
eg

al
, P

ro
f D

ev
.)

17
1,

74
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

3,
93

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

84
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,2
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
6,

24
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

0,
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
6,

24
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Di

st
tr

ic
t O

ve
rs

ig
ht

   
   

(1
%

 o
r 3

%
)

30
,1

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

27
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
,1

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

27
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
,1

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
59

00
-5

99
9

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

52
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

52
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l -

 S
er

vi
ce

s a
nd

 O
th

er
 O

pe
ra

tio
na

l
50

5,
41

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
87

,0
96

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
,2

41
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
59

2,
50

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
2,

24
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
59

2,
50

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6.
 C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y 

De
pr

ec
ia

tio
n 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

   
   

(S
ee

 S
ec

tio
ns

 G
.9

 a
nd

 F
.2

.a
)

69
00

5,
47

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

47
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
47

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l -
 C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y 

5,
47

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

47
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
47

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7.
 O

th
er

 O
ut

go
 

Co
nt

rib
ui

to
n 

to
 U

nf
un

de
d 

Co
st

 o
f S

pe
ci

al
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

   
   

(S
ch

oo
ls 

in
 D

ist
ric

t S
EL

PA
 o

nl
y)

71
41

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tu
iti

on
 to

 O
th

er
 S

ch
oo

ls 
71

00
-7

19
9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

rg
en

cy
 T

ra
ns

fe
rs

 O
ut

72
00

-7
29

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
s o

f I
nd

ire
ct

 C
os

ts
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
   

   
   

  (
M

U
ST

 N
ET

 T
O

 Z
ER

O
)

73
00

-7
39

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
De

bt
 S

er
vi

ce
74

30
-7

43
9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

ef
un

d 
Tr

an
sf

er
s O

ut
76

00
-7

62
9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l -
 O

th
er

 O
ut

go
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8.
 T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s  
   

  (
 B

1 
+ 

B2
 +

 B
3 

+ 
B4

 +
 B

5 
+ 

B6
 +

 B
7 

)
2,

24
5,

22
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
25

5,
45

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
67

7,
33

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

29
9,

78
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

92
2,

55
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
55

5,
23

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

92
3,

38
1

   
   

   
   

  
(8

28
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

55
7,

43
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

4,
85

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
82

,0
51

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

63
,4

13
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
5,

38
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

44
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
4,

56
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

82
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

D.
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

/O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ni

g 
U

se
s/

O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

Al
l O

th
er

 F
in

an
ci

ng
 U

se
s

76
30

-7
69

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Al

l O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

 
89

30
-8

97
9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
 U

nf
un

de
d 

Co
st

 o
f S

pe
ci

al
 E

d 
 (S

ch
oo

ls 
N

O
T 

in
 D

ist
ric

t S
EL

PA
)  

(M
U

ST
 N

ET
 T

O
 Z

ER
O

89
80

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Al
l O

th
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
   

   (
M

U
ST

 N
ET

 T
O

 Z
ER

O
)

89
90

-8
99

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l -

   
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
/O

th
er

 F
in

an
ci

ni
g 

U
se

s/
O

th
er

 F
in

an
ci

ng
 S

ou
rc

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C.
 O

pe
ra

tio
na

l S
ur

pl
us

 o
f (

De
fic

it)
 b

ef
or

e 
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
/O

th
er

 F
in

an
ci

in
g 

U
se

s/
O

th
er

 
Fi

na
nc

in
g 

So
ur

ce
s -

 C
ol

um
n 

G 
   (

N
eg

at
iv

e 
am

ou
nt

s i
nd

ic
at

es
 a

n 
op

er
at

io
na

l d
ef

ic
it)

    
( A

5 
- B

8 
) 

58
00

-5
89

9



Ch
ar

te
r S

ch
oo

l N
am

e:
Se

co
nd

 In
te

rim
 R

ep
or

t
CD

S#
 3

7-
68

33
8-

Ch
ar

te
r S

ch
oo

l
Co

nt
ac

t n
am

e:
FY

 2
01

5-
20

16
E-

m
ai

l a
dd

re
ss

:
Fo

r t
he

 P
er

io
d 

Ju
ly

 1
 2

01
5 

th
ro

ug
h 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

01
6

Te
le

ph
on

e 
nu

m
be

r:
  

( A
 +

 C
 )

( B
 +

 D
)

( E
 +

 H
 )

( F
 - 

E 
)

Ac
cr

ua
l B

as
is

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

O
bj

ec
t C

od
e

 U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
Bu

dg
et

 
Un

re
st

ric
te

d 
Ac

tu
al

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
1/

31
/1

6
 R

es
tr

ic
te

d 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

st
ric

te
d 

Ac
tu

al
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

1/
31

/1
6

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

To
ta

l A
ct

ua
ls 

th
ro

ug
h 

1/
31

/1
6

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
EF

B/
N

P 
(T

ot
al

 B
ud

ge
t p

lu
s 

Ac
tu

al
s r

ep
or

te
d 

w
ith

ou
t a

 b
ud

ge
t)

Ac
tu

al
s r

ep
or

te
d 

w
ith

ou
t a

 b
ud

ge
t

Sa
n 

Di
eg

o 
U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
ist

ric
t

Fi
na

nc
ia

l A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t

Ch
ar

te
r S

ch
oo

ls 
Ac

co
un

tin
g 

O
ffi

ce
Ke

vi
n 

M
al

lo
y 

 k
m

al
lo

y@
sa

nd
i.n

et
An

na
 D

ay
   

   
  a

da
y1

@
sa

nd
in

et

De
sc

rip
tio

n

In
no

va
tio

ns
 A

ca
de

m
y

01
18

08
3

De
la

no
 Jo

ne
s

dj
on

es
@

cs
m

ci
.c

om
(6

19
) 4

17
-5

24
7

55
7,

43
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

4,
85

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
82

,0
51

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

63
,4

13
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
5,

38
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

44
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
4,

56
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

82
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

F.
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e/

N
et

 P
os

iti
on

   (
Bu

dg
et

 a
m

ou
nt

s w
ill

 a
ut

o-
po

pu
la

te
 fr

om
 A

ct
ua

ls)

1.
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e/
N

et
 P

os
iti

on
a.

 Ju
ly

 1
, 2

01
5 

   
  (

M
U

ST
 M

AT
CH

 a
m

ou
nt

s f
ro

m
 F

Y 
14

-1
5 

U
na

ud
ite

d 
Ac

tu
al

s,
 S

ec
tio

n 
F.

2 
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

&
 R

97
91

1,
20

6,
21

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

20
6,

21
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
2,

85
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

2,
85

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
30

9,
07

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

30
9,

07
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
30

9,
07

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
b.

 A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

/R
es

ta
te

m
en

ts
  (

To
ta

l A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

/R
es

ta
te

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 F

Y 
14

-1
5 

Au
di

t)
97

93
, 9

79
5

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

c.
 A

dj
. B

eg
in

ni
ng

 F
B/

N
P 

   
 (T

ot
al

 N
et

 A
ss

es
ts

 fr
om

 F
Y 

14
-1

5 
Au

di
t) 

 ( 
F.

1.
a 

+ 
F.

1.
b 

)
1,

20
6,

21
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
20

6,
21

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

2,
85

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
2,

85
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

30
9,

07
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
30

9,
07

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

30
9,

07
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
76

3,
65

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

37
1,

07
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
79

,1
99

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(6

0,
56

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
48

4,
45

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

31
0,

51
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
48

3,
63

0
   

   
   

   
  

82
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Co
m

po
ne

nt
s o

f E
nd

in
g 

N
P

a.
 N

et
 In

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

Ca
pi

ta
l A

ss
et

s  
   

 (S
ee

 S
ec

tio
ns

 B
.6

 a
nd

 G
.9

)
97

96
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
b.

 R
es

tr
ic

te
d 

N
et

 P
os

iti
on

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
31

, 2
01

6 
- C

ol
um

n 
D 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 ( 

F.
2 

- F
.2

.b
 )

97
97

(6
0,

56
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

0,
56

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

c.
 U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

N
et

 P
os

iti
on

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
31

, 2
01

6 
- C

ol
um

n 
B 

   
   

   
   

   
 ( 

F.
2 

- F
.2

.a
 )

97
91

1,
37

1,
07

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

37
1,

07
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

G.
 A

ss
et

s
1.

 C
as

h 
in

 C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
ea

su
ry

   
  (

Re
st

ric
te

d 
am

ou
nt

 m
ay

 b
e 

ne
ga

tiv
e)

91
10

79
3,

82
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

11
,9

88
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

68
1,

84
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Fa

ir 
Va

lu
e 

Ad
ju

st
m

en
t t

o 
Ca

sh
 in

 C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
ea

su
ry

91
11

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

in
 B

an
ks

   
  (

Re
st

ric
te

d 
am

ou
nt

 m
ay

 b
e 

ne
ga

tiv
e

91
20

54
6,

44
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

6,
44

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
vo

lv
in

g 
an

d 
or

 P
et

ty
 C

as
h 

Fu
nd

s
91

30
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Fi

sc
al

 A
ge

nt
/T

ru
st

ee
91

35
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Co

lle
ct

io
ns

 A
w

ai
tin

g 
De

po
sit

 
91

40
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 
91

50
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3.

 A
cc

ou
nt

s R
ec

ei
va

bl
e 

92
00

31
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
31

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4.
 D

ue
 F

ro
m

 G
ra

nt
or

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t  

(A
LL

 a
m

ou
nt

s d
ue

 fr
om

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t a

ge
nc

ie
s)

92
90

51
,4

27
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

,4
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5.
 D

ue
 F

ro
m

 O
th

er
 F

un
ds

  (
Al

l a
m

ou
nt

 d
ue

 fr
om

 a
 C

M
O

 o
r o

th
er

 sc
ho

ol
s o

f t
he

 C
M

O
)

93
10

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6.
 S

to
re

s 
93

20
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7.

 P
re

pa
id

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s (
Ex

pe
ns

es
)

93
30

74
,8

45
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
74

,8
45

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8.
 O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 A
ss

et
s 

93
40

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9.
 C

ap
ita

l A
ss

et
s  

   
   

   
   

   
  (

Se
e 

Se
ct

io
ns

 B
.6

 &
 F

.2
.a

)
94

00
-9

48
9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
.T

ot
al

 A
ss

et
s

1,
41

5,
42

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
(6

0,
56

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
35

4,
86

7
   

   
   

   
   

 

H.
 D

ef
er

re
d 

O
ut

flo
w

s o
f R

es
ou

rc
es

1.
 D

ef
er

re
d 

O
ut

flo
w

s o
f R

es
ou

rc
es

94
90

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2.
 T

ot
al

 D
ef

er
re

d 
O

ut
flo

w
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

I. 
Li

ab
ili

tie
s

1.
 A

cc
ou

nt
s P

ay
ab

le
 

95
00

44
,3

56
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

,3
56

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2.
 D

ue
 to

 G
ra

nt
or

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t  

   
(A

LL
 a

m
ou

nt
s d

ue
 to

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t a

ge
nc

ie
s)

95
90

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3.
 D

ue
 to

 O
th

er
 F

un
ds

   
(A

ll 
am

ou
nt

 d
ue

 to
 a

 C
M

O
 o

r o
th

er
 sc

ho
ol

s o
f t

he
 C

M
O

)
96

10
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4.

 C
ur

re
nt

 L
oa

ns
96

40
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5.

 D
ef

er
re

d 
Re

ve
nu

e 
96

50
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6.

 L
on

g-
te

rm
 L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
96

60
-9

66
9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7.
 T

ot
al

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s

44
,3

56
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
44

,3
56

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

J. 
De

fe
rr

ed
 In

flo
w

s o
f R

es
ou

rc
es

1.
 D

ef
er

re
d 

In
flo

w
s o

f R
es

ou
rc

es
96

90
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

 T
ot

al
 D

ef
er

re
d 

In
flo

w
s o

f R
es

ou
rc

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

K.
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e/

N
et

 P
os

iti
on

 
 

 
 

1,
37

1,
07

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
(6

0,
56

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
31

0,
51

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
1.

 E
nd

in
g 

FB
/N

P 
- J

an
ua

ry
 3

1,
 2

01
6 

- C
ol

um
ns

 B
, D

 a
nd

 E
   

 (G
10

+H
2-

I7
-J2

)  
   

  (
M

U
ST

 M
AT

CH
 

am
ou

nt
s i

n 
Se

ct
io

n 
 F

.2
)  

E.
 N

et
 In

cr
ea

se
 o

r (
De

cr
ea

se
) i

n 
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
/N

et
 P

os
iti

on
 - 

Co
lu

m
n 

G 
   

 (N
eg

at
iv

e 
am

ou
nt

s 

in
di

ca
te

s a
 n

et
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l d
ef

ic
it)

   (
 C

 +
 D

 )

2.
 P

ro
je

ct
ed

 E
nd

in
g 

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

/N
et

 P
os

iti
on

 - 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

01
6 

- C
ol

um
n 

G 
   

  (
M

us
t b

e 
th

e 

gr
ea

te
r o

f $
50

,0
00

 o
r 3

%
 o

f E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s)
    

   
( E

 +
 F

.1
.c

 ) 
  


